ASHBY & GEDDES

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW TELEPHONE
302-654-1888
500 DELAWARE AVENUE
FACSIMILE
P. O, BOX IIBO 302-654-2067
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19899

December 12, 2008

The Honorable Joseph J. Farnan, Jr. VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
United States District Court

844 King Street

Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Re: In re Intel Corporation, C.A. Nos. 05-MD-1717, 05-441, and 05-485

Dear Judge Farnan:

On behalf of our non-party client, Kevin B. Rollins, we join in the arguments raised in
the December 12, 2008 letter brief submitted by counsel for Dell Inc. to object to the Special
Master’s Report and Recommendation Regarding Duration of Depositions of Current and
Former Employees of Nonparty Dell Inc. (the “Recommendation”) (D.I. 1362 in C.A. 05-MD-
1717). Mr. Rollins reserves all rights to have the dispute referenced in the Recommendation
resolved in the District of Massachusetts and to object to the Memorandum Order on the Special
Master’s Report and Recommendation Regarding Threshold Jurisdictional Issue Raised by
Current and Former Employees of Dell Inc., dated December 5, 2008 (D.I. 1353).

In submitting this letter through counsel, Mr. Rollins is not admitting that he is subject to
the jurisdiction of this Court with respect to any issues that may arise.

Respectfully,
/s/ Lauren E. Maguire

Lauren E. Maguire
LEM: nml

cc: Frederick L. Cottrell, III, Esquire (by hand)

Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire (by hand)
James L. Holzman, Esquire (by hand)
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